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XI1I. That with that view, the Report of the Executive Qommittee of the
13th Synod, held in June 1872, be acted upon, as on and from the 1st of
July in 1875,and reductions made in all those grants cove:‘gd by the Report
of the Lay Committee on Missions, dated 28th August 1871, and adopted
by the Exzecutive Committee on 30th August 1871, and subsequently con-
firmed by Synod, except as regards the special grants from the S. P. G. and
the Clergy Trust Funds, which cannot be affegled during the lives of the
present recipients.

XIV. That all those missions so dealt with by the aforesaid Lay Com=
mittee’s Report be informed that, from the 1st July 1875, the grants made
will be annually reduced by one-tenth, so that they will entirely cease on
1st of July 1885.

XV.That in dealing with the list of missions ordered by the Synods of
1871 and 1872 to be reduced, the Executive Committee be authorized to
settle and revise that list annually, at their discretion.

XVI. That &rong efforts be also made, both in the eity and country, to
increase the general subscriptions to the Mission Fund, so that the Execu-
tive Committee may be in a position to make new grants when asked for
by the Bishop, as he may consider desirable.

XVII. That in'all future new grants, it be a condition that the grant be
subject to a yearly orother reduction, so that the principle be kept steadily
in view that the Church in each locality shall as rapidly as possible support
itself. ‘

The following are the Missions referred to in clauses)vii, xiii and xiv:

Aylmer, Berthier, Brome, Bristol, Buckingham, Clarendon, Edwards-
town, Grenville, Hemmingford, Huntingdon, Mascouche, North Gore,
Onslow, Ormstown, Philipsburg, Portage du Fort, Rawdon, South Stukely,
Terrebonne, West Farnham, West Shefford.

GRANTS.

Boscobel and North Ely.—An addition of $100 for one year was made to
this mission, and the grant is now $500, commencing from 1st January
1875.

Mille Isles—An addition of $100 was made to this mission, and the
grant, commencing from 18t April 1875, is now $450.

Edwardstown.—An addition of $50, which makes the grant from the
Mission Fund to this mission $200 from 1st April 1875.

New Glasgow and Kilkenny.—Grant of $300 to be renewed on the
appointment of a missionary, when the grant now paid to Terrebonne will
be discontinued.

Papineauville.—A new mission, $400.

Adamsville—A new mission, $400.

West Farnham.—To be reduced to $150 from 1st July 1875.

Rev. W. Richmond, North Gore, $300.t0 assist him in returning to Eng-
land.
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